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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type:

Owner [D:

Vehicle Details

Viehicle No:

Viehicie to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make;

Vehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Nq.'

Chassis No.:

Paximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Reglstration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibilinw:

PARF Elligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

CODE Rebate Amaount:

Total Rebate Amount

The Infarmation contained herein |s correct as at 15 Feb 2019

Singapare NRIC
T456E

SCUSE55A

No

15Feb 2019

AUDI

A7 SPORTBACK 2B Fs1QU
Grey

2010

CHVDO1545
WAUZZZAG3BN00S5 14
150.0 kW (201 bhp)
$62,923.00

27 May 2011

27 May 2011

4]

$42.92300

Yes
26 May 2021
$37.753.00

26 May 2021

B - Car [15601cc & above)
10

£54,300.00

£12833.00

$50,586.00
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 4:14 pm

To: Carrine Leong; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Cc: ‘Chang Chee Sing’, 'Boo seng yak'; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SCUB655A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 FEB 19

Dear Carrine,

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 3:50 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SCUG655A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 FEB 19

Hi Shirley,

Ok.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claimas Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd meg se issesmw

. Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f. +65 6841 1183

e. carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.sudi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandrd Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6B36 2223



Emall Disclaimer

Thils emall; including any antachment, & confidential ang may slso be privileged

I yiou vawe recesved 1 b0 error, please m“fn.- s mradigtely by reply emall gnd thon delete this message fromm your system
Plesse do nol copy It or use it for any purpose, or discioss s contents or sny attachment to sny other persan., Thank yoo

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.c

Sent: Friday, 25 October, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premi o.com.sg>; 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>;

jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SCUG655A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 FEB 13

Hi Carrine,
According to our surveyor, repair days reduce to 7 days.

Please confirm & revert,

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Bik 51, Faya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 10:43 am

To: Shirley Hiew [LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @Ikkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>;

iayee.va iumauto.com.s

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SCUB655A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 FEB 19

Hi Adrian / Shirley,

We counter propose 8 days to repair this vehicle, kindly allow.
Waiting for your reply.

Thanks & Best Regard



10/11/2019 Mail - Shirkey Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outiook

Re: FINAL REVISION - SCU6655A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 FEB 19

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Fri 11/10/2019 146 PM

To: Carine Leang <carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>
Cc "Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; ‘Boo seng yak' <bogjohnny@gmail. com>;
jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Dear Carrine,
Confirmed $ 14,000.00 @ 6 days of repairs before excess $ 3,500/- & GST.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you.

Hest Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkksute com | fax 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933]

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHlew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 10:21 AM

To: Carrine Leang <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>;

jlayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: Re: FINAL REVISION - SCU6655A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 FEB 19

Hi Carrine,

Please confirm final fig of $ 12,100.00 (lump sum) @ 6 days of repairs before GST.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handlar
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
ik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933}

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 5:49 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: ‘Chang Chee Sing’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>;

jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SCUG655A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 FEB 13

hhﬂ:!ﬂﬂhﬂbﬂkdﬂmﬂﬁ.mmﬂ'rnlWmﬂ‘hnuﬂd!mLIJL'D'H'll'Ni‘l"m'f.i:l.TFMMDMEDEWFILEWTIMM&NWMVFMW&1 4



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@I|kkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 12:53 PM

To: 'Claims’; 'NORA '

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SCU 6655 A-DOA:9/2/2019

Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client, please proceed at repair cost not exceeding $14,000.00 (inclusive supplementary) to
repair the insured vehicle SCU 6655A (Excess $ 3,500/-) on lump 5um basis.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.
Thank you
Best Regards

Shirley Hlew | Casa Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email; Sur@ikkayto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4D8933)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen®Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 11:51 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'NORA ' <nora.khai @premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SCU 6655 A-DOA:9/2/2019

Dear Tony,

EPending MandateRequest = = = .

Claim Branch Claimant %Adju&;ler .

*SCU6655A
oD HQ [CAI YUN ZHEN @CHUA LUAN ADRIAN “'?:"Jn'ga’f cc3/
FONG ELSIE] -

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler an hehalf of Shirlev

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 11:45 AM

To: '"NORA ' <nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkaute.com>

Cc: claims@premiumaulo.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR S5CU 6655 A-DOA:9/2/2019

Dear all,

Owner received call from AIG, case authorise repair
Kindly advise.

Ihank you

Best Regards,

Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premiom Auatomobiles Pre Lid g re sz
£2 10 Road | Romd Singapare 4086549

(i HhE BIRE 3120 L 465 6THR ORIR [ -H5 GHA1 11K3
E. \'I.I1I1l‘.~4r11rl.'!1||l.|11|;|ulu COITL ‘1:}: W WY llul]l.'.ll”".‘g
Audi Showrnom, Audi Centre 281 Alewandm Boad  Singonpone | S9938 p. +65 6836 2223

QoD

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promations/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Email Disclaimer
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From: NORA [mailto:nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Saturday, 16 February, 2019 10:15 AM

To: ‘Veron Chen {LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; "Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'SUR'
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SCU 6655 A-DOA:9/2/2019

Dear Veron,
We propose for lumpsum repair of 514k,
Thank you

Best Regards,

Norah Kha



L]

Veron Chen {LI{KAutn! '

From: NORA <norakhai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 16 February 2019 10:15 AM

Tao: Veron Chen (LKKAuto), 'Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE- OD CLAIM FOR SCU 6655 A-DOA:9/2/2019
Dear Veron,

We propose for lumpsum repair of 514k.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Norah Khal
Clalms Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e ue tssarzzrieg
» Libl Road 1 Road Singapore 40B699
p. +65 G388 2323 d. «E5E76B 96827 f. +65 5841 1183
e, claimy@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www audi.com.sg
Audi Showroam, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +85 6836 1'1:'23

\r:1.. i ?.-.'-.;

The all-new Aud| Q2

#tuntaggable — £

..... ]
wewr Offar

Email Disclaimer
This it lisduig arry AttHCHrTIEnT

i yau hawe recened i m areor, ph

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 10:33 AM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SCU 6655 A-DOA:9/2/2019

Dear Tony,

Kindly check vehicle able to repair at part by part not exceeding $14,000/-



Bast Regards '

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behall of Shirley v, "
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 4:20 PM
To: SUR <suri@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SCE 6655 A

Dear all,
Kindly assist follow up repair approval, survey had carry out on this morning.

Thank you.

Best Regards.
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid meg s sz

55 Libi Road 1 Road Singapore 408693

p. +65 6388 2323 d.+65 6768 9628 1. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.comsg W, www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. 465 6836 2{23
4 4 .

The all-new Audi Q2 : | VI |
#untaggable £ AN -
evie] [ e Lo /)

http://www.audi.com.sa/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-201 7.html
Emall Disclaimer
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211872018 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall Is associated with :

*SCUGESSA (90982401625G)
oD
Feb 9 2019 10:004AM
(CAT YUN ZHEN @CHUA LUAN FONG ELSIE]
Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

m | ;nl; lﬂ Mark s Unread | Print ;Ilﬂl I Delota Magn'ln_rw-rﬂ ]

From AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 18/02/2019 12:35 PM.
To

LKK_HQ )
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$14000.00) - SCU6655A - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

jupw:ldunﬂ.wmnpirr fimit not exceeding $14,000.00. Upload MV & PARF. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary ltems ]
J labaur,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY B
There are no documents.

-
" L] .
= r:mfmrmum.mmm.md:lmnﬁnda:ﬁmﬁmmsvtmmlﬁmmmmﬁdsp_ﬂmm1 Alinboxid=1435033&40omainld=114100jld=7... 1/2



21a2019 Rich Taxt Edilor, SYCDOClrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd s FHeg Mo 159607 198R)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sun@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanton Way #08-16 Paya Libl Industrial Park
Singapora 079120 Singapore 408933
At Date: 18 Feb 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vahicle No : SCUBBE55A Accident Date
Make : AUDI AT SPORTBACK Policy No.
Assignment Date  : 15/02/2019 Excess
Date of Inspection  : 14/02/2019 Est. Duration of Repair
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 U8B ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408698

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

: 08/0272019

2100260344

: 550.00
-6.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s portion and parts claimed are consisient 10 the accident.

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 8%
Revised Amount 'S8
Check ltems (Estimated) ss
Total S5
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value SH
Pre-Accident Value 'S5
COE ! PARF Rebale 5%
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair S5

Remarks

(X))

27,859.00
17.782.00

1,693.00
19.475.00

65,000.00
50,586.00

14 414.00

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amounl. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.

Kindly let us have your autharisation,

The vehicle is uneconomical lo be repaired, you are advisad 1o invile tender for the wreck.

(&)

Other comments : Repairar propose Lump Sum Repair $14.000/-

hﬂpu:ﬁnlnqxpurummnn.mﬁ:hmﬂnm.::‘I'm'?'l'LmbaFMTRade&m:mWﬁdsp_mu&rpimwmm-m-mn4hxw-2$5ﬂer. %

m



2152019 Rich Taxi Edilor, SVCDOCHreoman

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icores noessorises)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto,com;assignments@/kkauto.com

To: AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
Altn: Date: 15 Fab 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SCUBESSA Accidant Date
Make : AUD| AT SPORTBACK Policy No,
Assignment Date  : 15/02/2018 Excess
Data of Inspection - 14/02/2019 Esi. Duration of Repair
Inspaction At : PREMIUM AUTOMORBILES PTE LTD {UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Paolnt of ct | General Descri n of Damages

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

1 080272018
- 2100260344
: 550.00
-6.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages fronl nis portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S5
Revised Amounlt 5%
Check ltems (Estimated) 55
Total 5%
Lump Surm Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

28484

Remarks

27,859.00
17.782.00

1,693.00
19,475.00

65,000.00
50,588.00

14,414.00

The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmeéd excess and policy coverage.

Kindly lat us have your authorisation.

The vehicle |s uneconomical lo be repaired, you are advised to invita tender for the wreck.

(%)
Other comments : PENDING REPAIR COST FROM REPAIRER

hitps:/fsingapore merimen. com/clalms/index cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&mimode=28caseid=7807744extid=2851408adjcur....

n



WA IS0 IATI) / Presmum Automoblies P Lid
ENTRY DATE & TIME 19037015 14 29
SUEMTTED B Masiora Binie Cumen Saaeh

(1].']

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pinass mpor |'.|'|I'Tﬁ-.'.‘l.'lr M detais of Me acoedard o speed up Te clarms process
2. This Form must be complstad by the Policyholder andior the Autharsed Driver

1 Indosmalion provided musl e e truthiul snd sccursle as possible. Any willul misrepresentation of witholding of maienal lacts may allow mEurENcE COMDENES 10
repudiate policy llabdlity

4. Tha issun and noceaptanca of this Form by SiurBRcE compana & ol an admiason of palicy llassliby an i ot ol S asErancs CoMmpaneas

5 Any faise reporting may be referred to the Polica for inveatigation,

B This meport will be forwarded by he insurers of (he GIA Records hf.lnagur.‘lm'l Centre elablabad by the Ganadil Insurance Asasciglios ol ":.lnl;d.'u!rl.-. LEELA) P
chiving and hal copias al s repon wil, for & fea, e made availablo upon appication by inleresied panies

7. By e IncdgeErment of s repor 1o 1he imsurers, you henshy comsanl 1o the archivang of thia mepart al he centrs and 10 Copies of e repor beng made suailalils
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor
Cate OF Accrdent
Exact Location Of Accidant

Country/Stale of Loss

11/02/2019 14:29
09/02/2018 10:40

30 SPRINGLEAF GARDEN
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registerad Owner
Wark Parmil Na

Emaill Address

Mobile Phane No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Mods|

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
ime of accident

Ara you claiming undar your own insurance policy
for repair 10 your vehicle?

If No. Pliease stale action 10 ba taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Mote Mumbsar

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Data Of Drving Pass

Driving Experance

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMaill Address

SCUBES5A

CAl YUN ZHEN @CHUA LUAN FONG ELSIE
S049T456E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL ) +85-918789249

OTHERS-81878999

AUDI
AT SB 2.6 FSI QU

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MNO

2100260344-07

HOMNG LING KAl @ANG CHEE PHENG
S05657658

26/01/1947

INDOOR

06/03/1967

51 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL ) «65-08473198

NOEMAIL
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Addrass 30 SPRINGLEAF GARDEN
Postcode 788190

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company NO

if No. Reiationship of ihe Driver with the Insured  SPOUSE

Vehicle Registralion Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle :

Insurance Caompany of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINGR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surfaca DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vahicle)
involved in the accidant

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

2

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the polica? NO
If Yes Piease state which Police Stalion

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
It Yes against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING AT 30 SPINGLEAF GARDEN MY HOUSE. THE PARK CAR BLOCK MY VIEW. | COULDNT SEE
(VEHICLE B) AND WE COLLIDED

Attachmentis)

Are accident photos avallable for altachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? ND

Was there any audio recordad? NO

Viehicle Registration Numbsr SDU3B3ES
Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour

Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name aof Driver LIM CHEE PING VICTOR
NRIC/Passport Number 51468733
Contact Number

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Faga 2 of 14
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholdar @ Cai Yun Zhan (@ Chua Luan Fong Elsie Vehicle No. : SCUBBSSA
Period of Insurance : 27 May 2018 To 26 May 2018 Policy No. : 2100260344-07
Engina No. 1 CHVOD1545 Endorsement No,

Chassis No. : WAUZZZ4G3IBNO0GS16 Issued Date : 03 May 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

MakeModsl AUDI AT SPORTBACK 2.8 FSI QU

Engine Capacity'Tonnage = 2,773.00 CC Sum Insured ;| Market Valus First Year of Registration 2011

Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car : No nsuring with COE/PARF  Yes

Person or Classas ol Persons Entitied to Dnva”™

] Thal Pabsynakonr

b} Ay at g Tl g

e Pl y A Fanniee mesta ihe spmcilied Sgo condilic

Bl e T - 3 At - ¥ T  ert 1 - gt LT A Ans aniariafTe
Age Condition 40 years old and above
Limitation as to usa®
sl Ofily T docial, SorhEits BNG DHESIUM [RITCsEE B ior e Pohoynosers cusesss T y il AT Cowet Ll o hing oF MRt Ny LmnR ey WAL tROng pece-rugeng Selahilty 1 0

apead-mEting. the camags of goods cthar than sampies @ SONNecSOn wif) By TEd O Duleretl W e fGr any parposs in convecton with Motar T e

Loss of Lise 1800cc - J000cc Ugtionsl

" Limiainrd Ferceed Soparavve By Secuor § of me Moor vemcan (ThePary Faes e Compeneanion b= = V0 e Bacsos B of te Poed Toaeason A3 TEET (Mamnyadl e A0l W De
| iFcaeE] o e FTEADNNZE

Section 1

Fire - 30 Own Demage - 33500 Thafl - 30 Flood Cover - §0

Sextion ¥
Proparty Damage - §0

Windscresn ; §100

Mamed Driver and Excass jenee sppiessis

o Yun hen ) Chasl Luan Fong Eles - 3500 (Own Camoge:

RS)

LAud Cusormer Sarece Center Aad 55 Ub Soad | Snganory s088E0 BMEFIT)

5 ofher Approved Raporeg CentresddsG Aumorsed Bapairery plepss contes our Jé-hnu soes snmegensy Maflre o =23 fiodd EXD0 hmumatvesly yOU ImEY AT 0 AED weDilE wavw ] OO G
5 AN 50 Uabils Ssp Sy e arel dewnlsat CAES B from (Turss o Coogis By

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan. MayBank

[ NerwDy ciily Tt T palicy fo wiech s Carsficam of iraurance Felsles & Sausd n acorrsance s the prowiions of the Mot Vehictes Thind Party R arct Campensutiorn At (Cae. 1601, #ar 1V of
i Fopa Trnapert Act, 16T daizysin) snd Mmor Vebucles (Thisd Party A Pl $358 (Maaysa)

0504125200 ._‘-‘M
PREMILIM LEASING - AP

261 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALDI CUSTOMER SERYICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 158008 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Undwrwrittan by AIG Asia Pagific Insurance Pie. Ltd. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

i ey s JUV[OREEAN | Capengnt @ T AIG s Pesris Fworeess P U

ESPASE

TA Shestton Wiy #0718 AIG Buideng SOTR 20 | 7«63 5418 3000 | =05 04 15 X770 | whesve, i} COM. BG




24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

-~
ffm'l can the 24-hour AIG Aute Emargency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the evant of an accident?
- Frmadiets AE8IEIENCE FRNT an pocdedl - g caim and mawe your car 1o e Gake place,
- Ermmiancy breandown terdor ® [ nal & o discusd fmilt or S wilh the alfer Dyl
& Ty servies (scoident of non-accident melided) w nmmmummulﬂmmmmﬁﬂmm-rmwnm
- acturen o Motor Clamn prooedunss umlupmuﬂlmmﬂﬂlammqmdlup-mmmhmmw
. Medesl Hefertal Amsiulunce rEs srking ey of B accident
. Syl Vit BemmonsCarmsapondances i Sl payies) e A
It no ane Is injured in the accident: i
. Yew B npl reduined 10 make @0y police Mo
" Faoor enhate nurie rae anil addreas raurmnes eompavy Bad palicy rumber of the afar diverin and veeices).
- WHMJMmmmmnmwmmanﬁwmtmldhm#mm
& Fwport the acodent b o will your secsdent vahics [whater damaged or nat] «i Sur SERRWEd Mg Senies of AUNGNEeS MMEaTers witthin 4 fours o the nest
wizriomg day of ifie axceianl
I the accident Involves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, foreign rogistered vehiclos or non-injury hit & run case:
s Repon the sccders io te police, pheviding Tl detsils of Me circumezances of B sochdert
e Fibcand veticks mampar, mame an addreds ifisurancs camparny and polcy number of Me othed drverial and vahicia(n), It applicable
. mmmqm.mﬂﬂnﬁﬂmmwmmmdmmﬂhml
- Repor the soodant 10 o wilh your scodent vetsce (whaiher damaged or nal) mwmummu‘Iw-ﬂmmﬂhﬁHm-lﬁHm“
L auy of Ma asiident y,

- ™5
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit s included in your motor insurance, Please rafer 1o your Palicy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customar service hotline number (85) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be preduced without demand when collecting the Rentsl Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves tha right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use s subject 1o the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsemant under the palicy issuad to the palicyholder

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1 T:c.hd activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after flingireporting your
accident claim.

Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance palicy and schedule issued by AIG. & copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre miust be produced.

The number of days is based on the penod yuurwhmmmthampawwmmpmmmenumwmdwsdmnﬁm
antitiemant is stated in the Policy.

Rantal cars are strictly for use In Singapore anly.

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company an per day
basis.

7. Upgrade of Rental Car is svailable upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

oW

o e

tental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd,

Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 395840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: Sam to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): Sam lo 4pm

I Fiitsl Car Company s Tanvs & Constons appy (L8 refurdlsile sacery Gepoeil, escass kabmy for na Semel Coa Climon Tamags W, #ic)

L A

IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby wamed that under tha
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), it shall be unlawful for any persan 0 use OF CAUSE Of penmit any
othat parson 1o use a motar vehicle without a valid pelicy of insurance under the Act

The Policyholder is further wamned that an the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Cartificate of Insurance and tha Paiicy 1o
the insurance company. If the Cartificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declarafion to that affect must be made
Fallure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.8B)

This Policy will cease to be valid once the mator vehicle has been sold to another persan uniess the transfer of interest has besn duly
notified to and agresd to by the insurance campany concemed. If the insurance company agrees 1o cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargesble may vary according to the new cwner's profile.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183
Emall: Nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Waorkshop ¢ UbiRoad1

Contact No *  B3i6b 2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/O178/2019/GW
Date : 12-Feb-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6B41 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mdm . Cai Yun Zhen @Chua Luan Fong Elsie

Address 30 Springleaf Garden
Singapore 788190

Telephone HP +65 96473198

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Policy No. 2100260344-07

Vehicle No SCU 6655 A

Model Code A7 SB 2.8 F51 Qu

Model / Year 27/5/2011

Engine No CHV 001545

Chassis No WAUZZZ4AG3IBNO06S516

Mileage

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 9-Feb-19

Place of Accident 30 SpringlLeaf Garden



Premium Automobiles
S5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax  GH41 1183 =

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SCU 6655 A

Estimated Surveyor’s
S/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transfer front wire harness for -
1 headlights, harns, outside temperature sensar, 5/N 5 480,00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid
To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs »
i - L B
2 headlight, lhs front fender and bonnet. Re-organise < 3,159&'0 | ? SV .
front crash management components, Reinstall all
parts removed.
br'. ”,
X s 650
3 To respray front bumper, Lhs front fender, hinges s 2.800.00 -
and bonnet. .
/ <
v
B To renew Lhs front rim and carry out wheel e & snot: X
alignment.
5 Tocarry out diagnostic check SN 5 192.00 -//

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 5 6,902.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
r Accident Vehi .

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONT BUMPER 1\({__3 5 2,909.00
2 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT T s 202.00 *
3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH | A 7 5 184.00 *
4  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 249.00 ~
5 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE RH e s 139.00 X
6  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE 3 191.00 4
7 FRONT BUMPER SPOILER i s s 227.00 +
8  RADIATOR GRILLE Pt 5 1,301.00 #
9  RADIATOR GRILLE INSCRIPTION "QUATTRO® ~* s 87.00 *

10  RADIATOR GRILLE COVER T,m - s 26,00 T
11 RADIATOR LICENCE PLATE HOLDER s 390.00 .
12 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-LH N g 5 224.00 -
13 FRONT BUMPER END CAP-LH /™~ S 53.00 +
14  FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT -f’w s 754.00 4
1S  FOAM FILLER PIECE G s 90.00 *
16  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE PIECE-LH Bd 5 40,00 -~
17  FRONTBUMPER COVER  fit r— s 116.00 X
18 FRONT BUMPER SENSOR At ~ s 210,00 =
19 FRONT BUMPER SEAL RING-INNER / OUTER < & $ 5.00 4
20  AIRCONDITIONER STICKER Mo M rio 3 18,00 4, X~
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S 7,415.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend :
Spare parts are Special Nett.

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SCU 6655 A

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 FRONT FENDER-LH Demiid . s 1,558.00 «
22 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH Nes s 38.00 "/
23 FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD-LH Meo 5 104.00 ~
24  FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH Lo 5 75.00
25  FRONT FENDER SEALING ELEMENT-LH &+ ¢ s 36.00 &7
26  FRONT FENDER SEAL-LH Rlan s 18.00
27  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH A & S 256.00 4
28 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH/ T § 72.00 >
29  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH Mt s 21000 %

30  BONNET Devked s 5579007
31 BONNETATTACHMENT PARTS T & s 130.00 X
32 BONNET LID HINGE-LH 2’ $ 146,00 +
33 BONNET LID HINGE-RH s 146.00 &
34  BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT A 2 S 217.00 »
35  FRONT EDGE PROTECTION M-. s 25.00 ¥
36 BONNET CATCH HOOK s 127.00 »
37  BONNET LOCK BAR 5 45.00 )
38  BONNET LOCK LATCH HOOK S 16.00 X
39 BONNET LOCK COVER y 2 s 7.00 X
40  BONNET LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH st WE&7 3 196.00 ~

SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S 9,001.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend: Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SCU 6655 A

m P Pric
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett
41  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE{ENTER} S 53.00
J 154
42  BONNET COVER ~— S 9.00
43 HEADLIGHTMOUNTING-LH  ~/1 = S 1(:-?.1::—0’*"
¥ -
44  HEADLIGHT COVER-LH i —d 5 39.00 ~
= ] -
45  HEADLIGHT DISCHARGE-LH ¢ (el -4 s 3,257.00 «~
46 HEADIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH AT po 5 216.00 X
47  FRONT AIR GUIDE-LH =~ ~™f *~ s 35.00 &
48 fRONTNOPLATE M1 SIN & 25.00 ~
49  FRONTRIM -LH M o S/N TBC *.
sg SUNDRIES T, 3 800.00 X .
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES t $ 20,957.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 6,902.00
GRAND TOTAL s 27,855.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend :

Remarks (0OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



' = - LG Ao (oo : hence notily
Premium Automobiles e Repares o e b
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 . '.._ .:-1’:.:1.1. 1I_v-' ..-..'I: a .'.- :.L..I. "
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183 » Parm prces e iblec |
= Third pusrry mureny 0B VIO ProgLicn
= My i) i il 3 |
« Supphemenitary ey ) Mual De resuree D BOg
4 suibuec] 10 fead ppprossl e
Telefax
Ackmowwdged Dy Repaire
gt g
e ]
Name . Adoaa L :j
Surveyed Date . o[ ¢
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability :
{ ;] 3§ o |
Remarks . Mt rtiacised ) Vb J'7jh
Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel.6768 9828 for appointment,
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 684] 1183
Singapore (07912 Nora khaii@premiumauto,com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SCU 6655 A PA/OD/O178/2019/NH

2DEC 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR S5CU 6655 A, Audi A7 SB 2.8 FSI1 QU.

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SCU 6655 A, claimant,
Mdm ?fifﬁtn‘ please find the related document per attached.

av Yen
1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014507 — S8 11,235.00.

2. A copy of the Dhscharge Voucher duly signed by chient.

Based on the above document, we would apprecinte you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If' you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AIG - SCU 6655 A

from

Telephone +85-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Our department
Our Ral

Your Ref

Dats

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lit
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080
Teiephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) G471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408658
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (B5) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alaxandra Service Centro Ubi Service Centre Customer Sarvice
281 Alprandra Foed 2B Amnandra Road A5 Ui Rsad 1 Servce Apointient B350 3
Singapors YHGE3A Singapom 150838 Smmpors 40BE 24-hour BreEaown Sarvece BAE 1233
Main Telaphons G838 2223 Main Tolephone 6388 2273 Main Telsphone 6388 2373 il CustorT N ( DIemnimaulD. Som g
Wan Toinfas 8471 3733 Mar Tolwlax  BATS 1033 Mair Teltas  BA4T 1183

INE TAX INVOICE
Page | 11:39 Company Reg.No.15%5%02271W

GET Req.No.199902271W
AIG ASTR FACIFIT TNSURANCE FIE L Invoice: ES014507 Account - AD00S T aj
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PFTE LTD
AIG BUILDING [Date 112019 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
T8 SHENTON WAY AIG BUILDING
§07-16 Order : ECLIGEGEN TE SHENTON WAY
SINGAPCRE 478120 O75120 ROT-16
Term : 0 STROAFPORE 072120

Regn No: SCLBESSA (v 15124) Regn Date. 27/05/2011 Milgage: 142318 WIF No - 42140
Maodel 47 58 2 8 FS1 QU 4GADSY Chassis: WAUZZZAGIENOOE51G Engine: Givooises  DEPT u
You have been assisted by:- us-Teny Foong 33

Details Qty Linit Price | Amount
5 SUBLET To carry out contractual LUMP 5UM repair 14, 000 00 1.00 14, 000.00

basis as agre=d

o EXC Insurance Excess/liability 350000 100 3500.00
Parts 000 Sub- Toml | 10,50000
Labour .00
Sublet 14,000 00 T GST 735.00
Menus 100
Lubricant 0 10 Grand Total | 11 23500

Recelved by

For & on behalf of

Premium Automoblles Pta Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair

Yr Ref: SCU 6655 A
PA/ODVO]TRI2019KK
28 February 2019
I
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Make & Model : Audi A7 §B 2.8 FSI1 QU

Vehicle Chassis No, ¢ WALUZZZAGIBNOOOS16

Vehicle Regn No. : SCU 6655 A

Vehicle Mileage : 142318 KM

Vehicle Owner : Mdm Cai YuaZhen @Chua Luan Fong Elsie
Certificate No s 2100260344-07

Own Damage Excess $£3745.00 (Inclusive 7%GST)

LLl

Accident Date 3 9/2/2019

Place : 30 SpringLeaf Garden

Repair Cost 3 S 3

WIP No. - 42140

Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

I'We certily that the vehicle has been fully repaired 1o my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner [ Insured Signature

Time 2 1LY

D‘lﬂ! - L Y =1 I'.r

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AJG - SCL 0633 A

from
Telaphone +65-
Teletax  +65-
Mobile 55
Cur department
Your Claim Raf
Our Raf

Data

total pages

Premiusm Aulomobiles Pta Lid
Showroom

B Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159000
Talaphone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax (65) B4T1 3731

Service & Parts Canfres
56 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408686
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (G65) 6B47 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

iELAIH SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case [Notfed |Est Submmied [Ad) Assigned '[_'*.%iié'r' A Sebmared[ins Auttied [ Status |
15 Feb 2015 “Pending far Survey

Main |14 Feb 2018 loo-24 |$$14,000.00  S$14,000.00 ——
| ednadinor | | ot estiates | | _vww vox | | Cancel Case |

Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o | [Created by Insurer]

Insured: CAI ¥YUN IHEN mun LUAN FONG m IOy m}“ﬁf Tel: iﬁﬂ“l_ﬂ_m
Vahicla Bog. | cryBES5A Date of Loss:

09/02/2019 10:00 - -39
[9#2 Months and 13 Doays Frem LTA Reg Dave [Man Yr})

Claim Type: | OD / 90982401625G PONY/COVET | 2100260344 (Comprehensiva)
= Eszess |553,500.00

Repairer: T'l'ﬂ'liulll MIH Pte Ltd (URT) 55 Ui Road 1, 408698 U - Tel: 67680828/9827/9911

Hardling |ATG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (5G) - Tei | H-&A‘l& 3000 . [Handied by Dally Amel, Mimi Zarina]
Irures: MimiZarina. DallyAmriaig.com

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tet: 6356-3561 .. [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 26/02/2015]
Driver/CUso | myie | NG AL @ANG CHEE PHENG (72 / Male) ,  NRIC: SOSGS7658, Tel: +6506473198 Email: NOEMALL

n.mcu.‘rm MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compase Case Mot |

'+ AIG_5G (16/02/2015): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5514000.00) - SCUGESSA - Claim Handler: Dally Ami...
' AIG_5G {18/02/2019): SCUGESSA / OD / 09/02/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

MMTIDTAIKE Wiew Al | Search Tasks | Creste New Twik | Complete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Crested On =~ Donal
| Mo results

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 5/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SCUG655A (90982401625G)
oD
Feb 9 2019 10:00AM

[CAI YUN ZHEN @CHUA LUAN FONG ELSIE]

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 3

Assessment Reports S ~]| &
[Ne |Finaliese On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 15/02/1510:30 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 2 Load MTM i
2 [18/02/19 06.28 | Adjuster Immediate Advies Load HTM
Photos/ Images N perpege V] B
1o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) o Thumbnail | Print
1 |15/0%/19 10:15 General View B - [1] Losd 376 | B |
2 |15/02/1910:15 | Geners| View © | s | A
3 [1502/19 10115 | General View @ lrawc | A
4 | 15/02/19 10:18 General View B B | iloed e
5 |15/02/19 10115 Genaral View - [ i u...mE'"ﬁ
& [15/02/1910:15 | Genersl View © | waws | 2
7 15/02/1910:15 | General View - @ | waawc | B
8 | 15/0/1910:15 | General View o O lawe &
$ |15/02/19 10115 General View 0 | lcadirc | H
10 [15/02/19 10115 | Generat View @ s | @
|11 |15/02/19 10115 Ganeral View || oears | &
|12 |15/02/18 10/15 | Genersl View 0 ks | A
13 |15/02/1910.15 | Geners View 0 | losdc
14 | 15/02/19 10115 | General View O | sarc | B
15 |15/00/19 10:115 | Genersl View 0| e | A
16 (1502191015 General View B | @ | woes | &
17 |15/02/19 1045 | Genersl View - | @ | voad PG ﬁ"
18 1802191015 General View 0 | Losd G |
19 |15/02/19 10015 | General View 0 | ladirc | B
20 |15/02/19 10:15 | General View o Q| ars | M
21 (15/02/19 10015 Geners! View 0 s | W
22 |15/02/19 10015 | General View 0| caaws | H |
23 |15/02/19 1015 General View 0| londws B
28 |15/02/19 10015 | General View — | Leadpc | A
25 |15/02/19 10115 | General View || wadirc | A
26 |15/02/191015 | General View | @ | s | &
27 |15/02/1910:15 | General View B @ | s | 4
28 |15/02/19 10:15 | General View D | Loadies | M
29 |15/02/19 10115 General View 0| Leedwc | 4
30 |15/02/19 10:15 General View i Load G | BB
31 |15/02/19 1015 | Genersl View B | waiws | A
32 |15/02/1910:15 | Genersl View © | aaws | B
1 |15/02/1910:15 | Genaral View - O ave | B
34 |15/02/19 10:1% General View D | adwc | B
35 |15/02/19 1015 General View @ | oadwc |
35 |15/02/19 10:1% General View 0| ware | A
37 |15/02/19 10:15 Ganeral View i Load G | W
38 |15/02/1910:05 | General View O weivs | B
I?! 15/02/19 1015 | Genaral View N © | laawc | @
|40 |15/02/19 10:15 Genaral View D | adws | A
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 5/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
Assessment Reports [iperpage  v]| &
[Wa | Finalired On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall; Print
41 [15/02/1910:15  [General View (@ | roeaies [ A |
42 [11/101913:35 | Reinspection Phote O v | B
43 | 1110719 13:35 Reinspection Photo - i Lead G | BA
44 [11/10/1913:35 | Reinspection Photo - © | woars | B
45 |11/10/19 13:35 | Reinspection Photo @ | weaws | BB
46 |11/10/19 13:35 Aeinspection Photo - B | adies | A
47 1110018 13:35 | Relnspection Phate T @ wedes | A
48 |11/10/18 13:35 Relnspection Photo B | Load kG
49 |11/10/19 13:35 | Reinspection Photo @ | wars | A
50| 11/10/19 13:35 | Reinspection Photo 0| eawc | A
51110191335 Relnspectionphote © | osaws | B |
52 |11/10/16 13:35 | Relnspection Phate 0| badwc | A
53 | 11/10/19 13:35 | Relnspection Photo O weows | B2

11/10/19 13:35 | Reinwpection Phote B © | warve | B
E Tuﬁm 13:35 | Reinspection Photo 0| weawa | A
ODocumentation o lperpage [~ B |
Mo | ReisbelfReorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid {HQ) Thumtnail | Print
| |[15/02/1510.13 | Singapere Accident Statement @ | Loadvrr
' |15/02/1510:11 | Certificate of Insursnce B @) | Load POF
3 [15/02/1910:13 | Insured Person's NRIC a Load POF
4 |15/02/19 10:14 | Driver's Driving Liconss Load POF
5 1502715 10:14 | MARK ESTIMATE 0 | iood FOF
& | 18/02/10 12:45 LOG CARD.padf a Load POF
7 |11/10/15 13:34 | ESTIMATE MARKED.pdf Load POF
8 |05/12/19 11:02 | Workshop Involcs a Load POF
9 |0512/19 1102 Olscharge Vaucher Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View i Browyer |~ ]
ll_u_lununtﬂlpn:t-l 1 per &
{No_|Finanzea On Premium Automobiles Fie Ltd {UST) . Print
1 [11/021817.17 | Accident Statement @ esawm ||
Photos/Images - 3perpage  |~]| 62 |
{No [Finanized on Premium Automaobiles Pre Ltd (URI) N = _'_'mfﬁ
1 |10 172 Accident Photo 0| wdirs |
I 11021917112 | Accident Photo A warws @A
I]_ 11/02/15 17:12 Accident Photo 0D edirc |
& |1goane 172 Accident Phots - . | | toadirc | B |
5 11/02/1917:12 | Accident Photo '@ | edrc | A
& 11/02/19 17112 Accident Photo l 0 | ised PG '@
17 11/02/1917:12 | Accldent Phato | @ | 1osapc | B
& |1/021917:12 | Accident Photo '@ Lesawc B
'l;_' 11/02/19 17112 Accident Photo i_ Load JrG | EA
10 | 11/02/19 17112 | Accident Phato 0 cedirc | &
 Documentation [[perpage [V] &
Mo | Finaliz=d On Premium Automablles Pte Ltd (UBI) o B | Thumbnall Print
|1 110219 16117 | Sketch Plan S D | adwe | B
2 |11)02/1916:17 | Sketeh Plan #2 - || ladirs | A
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | swve | it |

There are na decument checklists configured.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_....

51272019



Menmen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

Our Chechlist Remarks - LKK Auto Lid
"
W

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Wote: Rerarics Bre pHVELE suinss you haw € I aifier portie.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 5/12/2019




Adjuster Report Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno 1sseorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: B844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

::g m m lmm\ﬂ:-ﬂlﬁw Our File No: CC32/AIG19002830/ASD3E2
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: CAl YUN ZHEN @CHUA LUAN FONG ELSIE Policy No: 2100260344
Date of Loss: 08/02/2018 Nature of Claim: OD Claim No: 508824016256
FICATION OF
Reg No: SCUBG55A
Make & Model: ALIDI AT SPORTBACK, 2.8 FSI QUATTRO (A) Engine No: CHVD01545
Reg Date: 27/05/2011 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No: WALIZZZ4GIBN00ES18
Colour: Bronze Odomater. 142318 km
Engine Capacity 2773 ¢cc
Mnm?t Value/New Car $$65,000.00
Sum Insured (S5) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition. Steering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 275/35R20 Rear Tyre Size: 275/35R20
Froni Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The above valuas reprasanl the rmaining fre reads deplh
COSTOF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 20,957.00 13.877.00 7.080.00 3378
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,902.00 4,072.00 2,830.00 41,00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 27.859.00 17.949.00 9,910.00 35.57
Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 14,000.00
- Excess (5§5) 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00
(5%) 24,350.00 10,500.00 13,859.00 56.89
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 1,705.13 ¥35.00 g70.12 56.89
Nett Amount (S§) 26,064.13 11,235.00 14,829.13 56.89
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15/02/2018
Date Inspected: 14/02/2019 Inspected At Premium Automabiles Ple Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Hiew May Fung

WNOTE: This report represents our indings af tha Hme and plece of ingpection stated hamm, Such inspection has been carmad oul fo (i Dear of our
inowledge and abilty But amy other Mabilly under any other ciroumastances (s heraby exprassly exciided

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 5/12/2019
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https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 5/12/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

No. Qty ::rl Particulars Condition  Repalrer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 2.809.00FS *2 909.00FS
2 *FRONT BEUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT Mot 202.00FS “~FS
Mecessary
3 2 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH Mol 184 00FS *.FS
MNecessary
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot 240900FS *-FS
Necessary
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE Mot 138.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER Mot 1891.00FS *F5
CENTRE MNecessary
T 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPOILER Mot 227.00FS *F5
MNecessary
B 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Not 1.201.00F5 “FS
Necessary
a 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE INSCRIPTION QUATTRO Mot 87.00FS ““F5
Necessary
10 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE COVER Mot 26.00FS *-F5
Necessary
11 1 *RADIATOR LICENCE PLATE HOLDER Not 380.00FS *.FS
Necessary
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-LH Cut 224 00FS *224.00FS
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER END CAP-LH Mot 53.00F5 *-FS
MNecaessary
14 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT Not 754 0OFS “-FS
Necessary
15 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Nol S0.00FS ““FS
Necessary
16 1 *FRONT BUMPER GLUIDE PIECE-LH Damaged 4000FS *40.00FS
w oA *FRONT BUMPER COVER Not 116.00FS e
Necessary
8 1 “FRONT BUMPER SENSOR Not 210.00FS *-F5
Necessary
19 4 ‘FRONT BUMPER SEAL RING-INNER/OUTER Mot 500FS “FS
MNecassary
20 1 *AlR CONDITIONER STICKER Mot 18.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
21 1 *FRONT FENDER-LH Dented 1,558.00FS *1,558.00FS
2 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH MNecessary 3800FS *3BO0OFS
23 1 *FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD-LH Necassary 104 00FS *104 00FS
24 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH Bemt 75.00F5 *75.00FS
25 1 *FRONT FENDER SEALING ELEMENT-LH Damaged 3600FS *36.00FS
28 1 *FRONT FENDER SEAL-LH MNecessary 18.00FS *1B.00FS
271 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH Not 256.00FS *“-FS
MNecessary
28 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT Not T2.00FS *-F8
PARTS-LH Necessary
20 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH Not 210,00FS “~FS
Necessary
an 1 *BONNET Dented 5579.00FS *5,579.00FS
M 1 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Nat 130 00F5 “FS
MNecessary
32 1 “BONNET LID HINGE-LH MNat 146.00FS *-FS5
MNecessary
3 1 *BONNET LID HINGE-RH 146.00FS *.FS

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 5/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5

No. Qty pa"  Particulars Condition  Repairer's  Amount
Mot
Necessary

34 2 *BONMNET GAS FILLED STRUT Mot 21T.00FS “Fs
Necessary

s 1 *FRONT EDGE PROTECTION Not 2500Fs *~Fs
Necessary

s 1 *BONNET CATCH HOODK Nat 127.00FS *FS
Necessary

a1 *BONNET LOCK BAR MNat 4500FS “FS
Mecessary

aB 1 *BONNET LOCK LATCH HOOK Mot 16.00F5 ~FS
Necessary

¥ 2 *BONNET LOCK COVER Nol TO0FS *-FS
MNecessary

40 1 *BONNET LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH Mot 186.00FS *F5
Necessary

41 1 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE-CENTER Mot 53.00FS *FS
Necessary

42 1 *BONNET COVER Mot 9.00FS *-FS
Mecessary

43 1 *HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-LH Mot 107 00FS *-FS
Necessary

44 1 *HEADLIGHT COVER-LH Deformed 39.00FS  “39.00FS

45 1 *HEADLIGHT DISCHARGE-LH Cracked 3257 00FS *3,257.00FS

48 1 *HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH Not 216.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

47 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE-LH Not 35.00FS “FS
Necessary

48 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Not 25.00FS *-FS
Necessary

43 1 *FRONT RIM-LH [NPA) Not 0.00FS ~FS
Mecessary

50 1 *SUNDRIES Mot BOO.OOFS “FS
Necessary

F=Franchse pan. S=Spchetl
Total Parts (S§) 20,857.00 13,877.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 5/12/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There ars no new miscellaneous iems sslected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS New 480,00 480.00

FOR HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR,HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT
PARKING AID

2  TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,LHS New 3,150.00 1,750.00
HEADLIGHT,LHS FRONT FENDER AND BONNET.RE-
ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

3  TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,LHS FRONT New 2,800.00 1,650.00
FENDER,HINGES AND BONNET
4  TO RENEW LHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280.00 0.00
ALIGNMENT
§ TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 182.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 6,902.00 4,072.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 5/12/2019




